
AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETINGS 
OF THE 

SANTA FE SPRINGS 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

WATER UTILITY AUTHORITY 
HOUSING SUCCESSOR 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

AND CITY COUNCIL 

July 26, 2018 
6:00 P.M. 

Council Chambers 
11710 Telegraph Road 

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

Jay Sarno, Mayor 
Juanita Trujillo, Mayor Pro Tem 

Richard J. Moore, Councilmember 
William K. Rounds, Councilmember 
Joe Angel Zamora, Councilmember 

Public Comment: The public is encouraged to 
address City Council on any matter listed on the 
agenda or on any other matter within its 
jurisdiction. If you wish to address the City Council, 
please complete the card that is provided at the 
rear entrance to the Council Chambers and hand 
the card to the City Clerk or a member of staff. City 
Council will hear public comment on items listed 
on the agenda during discussion of the matter and 
prior to a vote. City Council will hear public 
comment on matters not listed on the agenda 
during the Oral Communications period. 
Pursuant to provisions of the Brown Act, no action 
may be taken on a matter unless it is listed on the 
agenda, or unless certain emergency or special 
circumstances exist. The City Council may direct 
staff to investigate and/or schedule certain matters 
for consideration at a future City Council meeting. 

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance 
with the ADA, if you need special assistance to 
participate in a City meeting or other services 
offered by this City, please contact the City Clerk's 
Office. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting or time when services are needed will 
assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility 
to the meeting or service. 

Please Note: Staff reports, and supplemental 
attachments, are available for inspection at the 
office of the City Clerk, City Hall, 11710 E. 
Telegraph Road during regular business hours 7:30 
a.m. - 5:30 p.m., Monday - Thursday and every
other Friday. Telephone (562) 868-0511. 









City of Santa Fe Springs 
Regular Meetings 

ORDINANCE FOR ADOPTION 

12. Zone Change Case No. 137

July 26, 2018 

Ordinance No. 1093: An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Santa Fe Springs,
requesting approval of Zone Change Case No. 137, to change the zoning designation for
properties located on the west side of Carmenita Road, approximately 605 feet south of
Lakeland Road, from PF (Public Facilities) to R-3-PD (Multiple Family Residential -
Planned Development). (Storm Properties, Inc.)

Recommendation: That the City Council: 
• Find that Zone Change Case No. 137 satisfies the criteria and conditions set

forth in Section 155.825 et. seq. of the City Code for the granting of a Change
of Zone request; and

• Find that Zone Change Case No. 137, involving the proposed Change of Zone
from PF, Public Facilities to R-3-PD, Multiple Family Residential - Planned
Development, is consistent with the City's General Plan; and

• Waive further reading and adopt Ordinance No. 1093, approving Zone Change
Case No. 137.

NEW BUSINESS 

13. Second reading of Ordinance No. 1094 of the City of Santa Fe Springs. California
enacting a transactions and use tax to be administered by the Department of Tax and
Fee and Selection of Councilmembers to Submit Arguments

Recommendation: That the City Council: 
• Give second reading and adopt Ordinance No. 1094 of the City of Santa Fe

Springs, California enacting a transactions and use tax to be administered
by the Department of Tax and Fee Administration, subject to adoption by
the electorate;

• Select Council Members to submit arguments.

14. Request to Adopt Resolutions No. 9599, 9600 and 9601 Pertaining to the City's General
Municipal Election to be held on Tuesday, November 6. 2018

Recommendation: That the City Council: 
• Adopt Resolution No. 9599, calling a general municipal election to be held 

November 6, 2018 for the election of three (3) Council Members; and
• Adopt Resolution No. 9600, requesting the board of supervisors of the County 

of Los Angeles to consolidate a general municipal election for the purpose 
of electing three (3) council members to be held on Tuesday, November 
2018 with the statewide general election.

• Adopt Resolution No. 9601, adopting regulations for candidates for elective 
office pertaining to candidates statements submitted to the voters at an 
election to be held on Tuesday, November, 6, 2018. 

15. Measure Letter Designation
Recommendation: That the City Council: 

• Designate a letter for the Transaction and Use Tax measure that will be
placed on the ballot for the November 6, 2018 election.

5 







FOR ITEM NO. 3A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 7 A 



City o/'Sanla Fe Springs 

Jul 26 2018 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) 

That the Public Financing Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) is a City entity that has 
periodically issued debt for the benefit of the Santa Fe Springs community. The following 
is a brief status report on the debt instruments currently outstanding that were issued 
through the PFA. 

Consolidated Redevelopment Project 2006-A Tax Allocation Bonds 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 5/31 /18 
Outstanding principal at 6/30/18 

Bond Repayment 

None 
$36,986,736 

The former Community Development Commission (CDC) issued a number of tax 
allocation bonds before it was dissolved by State law effective February 1, 2012 which 
are administered by the City acting as Successor Agency under the oversight of the 
appointed Oversight Board. The Successor Agency no longer receives tax increment. 
Instead, distributions from the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) are 
received based on approved obligations. It is anticipated that sufficient allocations from 
the RPTTF will continue to be made to the Successor Agency to meet ongoing debt 
service obligations. 

Unspent Bond Proceeds 
Under an approved Bond Expenditure Agreement, unspent bond proceeds of the former 
CDC in the amount of approximately $19 million were transferred to the City in July 2014. 
The funds are to be spent in accordance with the original bond documents. The unspent 
proceeds continue to be a source of funding within the City's capital improvement 
program (CIP). 

2016 Bond Refunding 
In July 2016 the Successor Agency issued its 2016 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, 
which paid off several bond issuances of the former CDC. The bonds were originally 
issued through the Public Financing Authority and included the 2001 Series A, 2002 
Series A, 2003 Series A, the current interest portion of the 2006 Series A, and 2006 
Series B bond issuances. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: July 19, 2018 

ITEM NO- 3B 





FOR ITEM NO. 4A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 7 A 



City o
f 

Santa Fe Springs 

Jul 26 2018 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Water Utility Authority (WUA) 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Water Utility Authority (WUA) is a City entity that has issued debt 
for the benefit of the Santa Fe Springs community. The following is a brief status report 
on the debt instruments currently outstanding that were issued through the WUA 

Water Revenue Bonds, 2013 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 6/30/18 
Outstanding principal at 6/30/18 

Water Revenue Bonds, 2018 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 6/30/18 
Outstanding principal at 6/30/18 

None 
$6,890,000 

None 
$1,800,000 

In May 2013 the Water Utility Authority issued the 2013 Water Revenue Bonds in the 
amount of $6,890,000. The bonds refunded the existing 2003 Water Revenue Bonds 
(issued through the Public Financing Authority) and provided additional funds for water 
improvement projects in the amount of $2,134,339. The funds were restricted for use on 
water system improvements. In August 2013 the Water Utility Authority Board 
appropriated the proceeds for the Equipping Water Well No. 12 Project and all proceeds 
were since used on this project. 

In January 2018 the Water Utility Authority issued the 2018 Water Revenue Bonds in the 
amount of $1,800,000. The bonds refunded the existing 2005 Water Revenue Bonds 
(issued through the Public Financing Authority). No additional funds were raised through 
the issuance of the 2018 Water Revenue Bonds. 

The City budget includes sufficient appropriations and adequate revenues are expected 
to be collected to meet the debt service obligations associated with the 2013 and 2018 
Water Revenue Bonds. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: July 19, 2018 

ITEM NO. 4B 





,.,��t,
ff, SP

R/ 0·'
c-.-1
�City of Santa Fe Sprinrgs

f \ Water Utility Authority Meeting July 26, 2018
G >-/i-iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 

Status Update of Water-Related Capital Improvement Projects 

!RECOMMENDATION
lThat the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report. ] 
BACKGROUND 

This report is for informational purposes only. The following is a listing of current 
active water projects. 

Imperial Highway Underpass Storm Pump Retrofit 
Caliagua was awarded the project and work began at the Imperial Underpass on 
July 9, 2018. Existing pumps, motors, and pipe fittings were disconnected and 
removed. The two new pumps, corresponding motors, and pipe fittings were 
installed and connected on July 12th _ Preliminary pump testing is scheduled for the 
week of July 23rct _ City Staff completed the required electrical upgrades resulting 
in cost savings to the project. The project is anticipated to be completed by July 
30, 2018. 

Water Well No. 12 - Packer Testing Hydrogeological Services 
City Council directed Staff to evaluate the option of installing well packers to 
eliminate the potential sources of elevated concentrations of iron and hydrogen 
sulfide. Staff has prepared a request for proposals (RFP) as a separate item on 
the agenda to provide packer testing hydrological services to prepare 
specifications to install well packers and to test water quality at Water Well No. 12. 

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT 
The completion of the Imperial Underpass project will greatly improve reliability, 
efficiency, and public safety during storm and flooding conditions. The production 
of adequate water quality by Water Well No. 12 is imperative to addressing the 
City's water demands. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The Imperial Highway Underpass Project is funded through the one-time non
recurring account. Funding for the Water Well No. 12 - Packer Testing 
Hydrological Services Agreement is available through the Water GIP Fund. 

�/2-,, 
Attachments: 

Raymond R. Cruz 
Executive Director 

None 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director -:7/1J /
Department of Public Work� 

Date of Reoort: July 18, 2018 

ITEM NQ_ 4C 



July 26, 2018 

Water Well No. 12 - Packer Testing Hydrogeological Services -Authorization to 
Advertise 

!RECOMMENDATION
That the Water Utility Authority authorize the Director of Public Works to Advertise
a Request for Proposals to Provide Hydrogeological Services to Prepare
Specifications to Install Well Packers to Water Well No. 12 and Provide Follow
up Testing of Water Quality.

BACKGROUND 

Following a City Council Study Session presentation on a proposed water 
treatment system for Water Well No. 12, the City Council directed Staff to evaluate 
the option of installing well packers to eliminate the potential sources of elevated 
concentrations of iron and hydrogen sulfide. 

Staff has prepared a Request for Proposals (RFP) to provide packer testing 
hydrogeological services to prepare specifications to install well packers to Water 
Well No. 12 and follow-up testing of water quality: 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Funding for the Water Well No. 12 Packer Testing Hydrogeological Services is 
available in the Water GIP Fund. Allocation for funding to be done at the time of 
award of contract. 

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT 

The production of quality water from Water Well No. 12 from a cost-effective 
manner is imperative to meeting the City's water needs. 

Yc!-S:/ 
Executive Director 

Attachment: 
Request for Bids 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director� / 
Department of Public Vlfork� 

Date of Report: July 18, 2018 

ITEM NO- 40 





























FOR ITEM NO. 5 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 7 A 



FOR ITEM NO. 6 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 7 A 



July 26, 2018 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Minutes of the June 28, 2018 Regular City Council Meeting 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the City Council: 
• Approve the minutes as submitted.

BACKGROUND 

Staff has prepared minutes for the following meeting: 
• June 28, 2018

Staff hereby submits the minutes for Council's approval. 

Attachment: 
Minutes for June 28, 2018 

Raymond R. Cruz 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk Date of Report: July 20, 2018 
ITEM NO. 7A 



ii 

!i

I: 

11 

(If the title of your report is long, please start here) 
Title of Report 

Ii Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk
i'' 

Page 2 of 2 

Date of Report: July 20, 2018 
ITEM NO. 7A 





















' 0 

.,,�� ,,, ... ","' 
,,.,, . ., ..... , CONSENT AGENDA 

Slurry Sealing Various Streets Phase II - Final Payment 

1RECOMMENDATION 

July 26, 2018 

That the City Council approve the Final Payment (less 5% Retention) to Doug 
.Martin Contracting Co., Inc. of La Habra, California in the amount of $93,295.05 for 
the subject project. 

BACKGROUND 

The City Council, at their meeting of June 14, 2018, awarded a contract to Doug 
Martin Contracting Co., Inc. of La Habra, California in the amount of $79,308.78 
for the above subject. The Slurry Sealing Various Streets Phase II project includes 
the following three (3) street segments: 

1. Clarkman Street from Pioneer Boulevard to Jersey Avenue
2. Jersey Avenue from Clarkman Street to Telegraph Road
3. Joslin Avenue from Flallon Avenue to Orr & Day Road

The projects scope of work included the sealing of all cracks with Polyflex Type 2, 
followed by slurry sealing which is a mixture of asphalt emulsion and fine crushed 
aggregate that is spread on the surface of the road and striping with thermoplastic 
material. 

The following payment detail represents the Final Payment (less 5% Retention) 
due per terms of the contract for the work which has been completed and found to 
be satisfactory. 

The final construction cost is $98,205.32. The final project cost including 
construction, engineering, inspection and contingency is within the budgeted 
amount of $120,000. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The Slurry Sealing Various Streets Phase II project is fully funded through the UUT 
GIP Funds. 

Attachment: 
None 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director --'7f1J / Date of Report: July 18, 2018 
Department of Public vlork� 

ITEM NC>- 70 





,,��
�,,f�SPH/No$('

�
Clty 

of Santa Fe Springs � \ City Council Meeting 
> 

July 26, 2018 

Resolution No. 9597 - Levy Annual Assessments for City of Santa Fe 
Springs Lighting District No. 1 (FY 2018/19) 

(RECOMMENDATIONS 
I !That the City Council take the following actions:

• Open the Public Hearing;
I • Receive any comments from the public wishing to speak on this matter and 

thereafter close the Public Hearing;
• Adopt Resolution No. 9597 confirming the diagram and assessment, and

providing for annual assessment levy; and
• Authorize the Director of Finance to execute all documents necessary with the

County of Los Angeles in order to process the collection of assessments
related to Lighting District No. 1 for FY 2018/19. J 

BACKGROUND 

At the Council meeting of July 12, 2018, the City Gouncil adopted Resolution No. 
9596 declaring its intention to provide an annual levy and collection of 
assessments for certain maintenance in an existing district. Resolution No. 9596 
also set the Public Hearing for 6:00 p.m. on July 26, 2018, and a notice was 
published in the Whittier Daily News. 

The net assessment to be distributed over the Lighting District for fiscal year 
2018/19 is $194,134. This sum shall be assessed according to the benefits 
received by properties located within Lighting District No. 1. The methodology for 
distribution of assessments and the assessment rates over the Lighting District 
comply with the requirements of State Proposition 218. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

By special benefit assessments, the Lighting District provides a portion of the 
funding for the installation, maintenance and operation of the street lighting system 
in the City of Santa Fe Springs. 

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT 

The Lighting District provides for increased safety on the roadway, greater visibility 
for pedestrians and motorists at night and enhanced security, to name a few 
benefits. 

?r-Pa. y 
Raymond R. Cruz 

Attachments: City Manager 
1. Resolution No. 9597
2. Lighting District No. 1 Boundary Map

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director "'7f1J / Date of Report: July 18, 2018
Department of Public vfork� 

ITEM NO- 8 











/�," f!\SPR, 0$('�� 

Cily of Santa Fe Springs 

[ i City Council Meeting July 26, 2018
<) >/--iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 

PUBLIC HEARING 

Resolution No. 9598 - Levy Annual Assessments for Heritage Springs 
Assessment District No. 2001-1 (Hawkins Street and Palm Drive) FY 2018/19 
\RECOMMENDATIONS 
!That the City Council:
• Open the Public Hearing;
• Receive any comments from the public wishing to speak on this matter and

thereafter close the Public Hearing;
• Conduct a Public Hearing and adopt Resolution No. 9598 confirming the

diagram and assessment, and providing for annual assessment levy; and
• Authorize the Director of Finance to execute all documents necessary with the

County of Los Angeles in order to process the collection of assessments related
to Heritage Springs Assessment District No. 2001-1 (Hawkins Street and Palm
Drive) for FY 2018/19.

BACKGROUND 

On July 12, 2018, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 9594 declaring its 
intention to levy an assessment for street maintenance and repair of the streets 
located within the Heritage Springs Assessment District No. 2001-1. Resolution 
No. 9594 also set the Public Hearing for 6:00 p.m. on July 26, 2018, and a notice 
was published in the Whittier Daily News. 

The net assessment to be distributed over the district for Fiscal Year 2018/19 is 
$40,888. This sum shall be assessed according to the benefits received by 
properties located within the Heritage Springs Assessment District No. 2001-1. 
The methodology for distributing the assessments over the district complies with 
the requirements of State Proposition 218. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The District has a positive financial impact on the City because a benefit 
assessment district is utilized to fund street maintenance costs that are attributable 
to the particular development, Heritage Springs. 

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT 

The infrastructure for this development has been constructed and maintained on 
a regular schedule. 

Attachments: City Manager 
1. Resolution No. 9598
2. Boundary Map

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director� / Date of Report: July 18, 2018
Department of Public vlork� 

ITEM NO. 9 











PUBLIC HEARING 

Confirmation of 2017/18 Weed Abatement Charges 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the City Council confirm the charges listed in the Los Angeles County 
Agricultural Commissioners 2017/2018 Weed Abatement Assessment Roll and 
instruct the County AU(;iitor to enter the amounts of these assessments against the 
respective parcels of land as they appear on the current assessment roll. 

BACKGROUND 

The City Council is being asked to confirm assessments against property for weed 
abatement charges. A copy of the Los Angeles County Agricultural Commissioner's 
2017/2018 Weed Abatement Assessment Roll has been posted in City Hall since 
July 11, 2017. 

The attached notice of charges was sent to all Santa Fe Springs property owners 
listed on the roll. 

The Council should hear from anyone who wants to speak on this item. A 
representative of the County of Los Angeles Agricultural Commission will be in 
attendance to answer any questions you might have. 

!.�!2--Ly 
City Manager 

ATTACHMENT: 

Los Angeles County Weed Abatement Charge List 

Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk Date of Report: July 19, 2018 
ITEM N0.10 







Jul 26 2018 

COUNCIL MEMBER REQUESTED ITEM 

Market Rent Appraisal of the Ground Lease of the Santa Fe Springs Post Office, 
located at 11760 Telegraph Road, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: That the City Council: 
• Receive and file the results of the Market Rent Appraisal of the ground lease of the

Santa Fe Springs Post Office;
• Provide staff with direction regarding Cushman & Wakefield's proposal to

negotiate, on the behalf of the City, a new lease agreement with the United States
Post Office; and

• Provide staff with direction, in the event, a new lease agreement cannot be reached
with the United States Post Office; and

• Provide staff with direction, other than what is enumerated above.

BACKGROUND 

The purpose of this item is for the City Council to consider the recent market rent 
appraisal completed by the Valuation and Advisory division of Cushman & Wakefield, 
of the ground lease for the Santa Fe Springs post office, located within the City's Civic 
Center, specifically at 11760 Telegraph Road, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670. Cushman 
and Wakefield is one of the largest commercial and real estate services firm with 
revenues of over $6 billion. The firm operates in more than 70 countries and has 48,000 
employees. 

The postal building is a concrete block building that based on building records, was 
finalled in 1968. The original building permit indicates a building of 12,994 sq. ft. with a 
lobby expansion in 1981. It is 100 percent occupied by the United States Postal 
Service. The underlying land is a ±35,850 sq. ft. portion of a larger legal parcel of 
±159,865 sq. ft. A gated, asphalt-paved parking lot, with ±44 parking spaces, is located 
at the rear of the building. 

It appears that the lease between the City of Santa Fe Springs and the United States 
Postal Office (USPS) commenced in 1967 for an initial twenty (20) year term, with six, 
five-year extensions. The rent was based on whether the postal building would be 
occupied by a post office use or a non-post office use, with the rent for non-post office 
use being on average, 25 percent higher. Notwithstanding, the last five-year extension 
will expire on June 1, 2019. The annual rent currently paid by the United States Postal 
Office is $6,491.00. 

The purpose of the market rent appraisal report is to estimate the fair market rent for 
the property as is. Market Rent or Rental Value is defined as the most probable rent 
that a property should bring in a competitive and open market reflecting all conditions 

Report Submitted By: Wayne M. Morrell, Director 
Director of Planning. 

Date of Report: March 8, 2018 

ITEM NC>- 11 







ORDINANCE FOR ADOPTION 

Zone Change Case No. 137 

Jul 26 2018 

Ordinance No. 1093: An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Santa Fe Springs, 
requesting approval of Zone Change Case No. 137, to change the zoning designation 
for properties located on the west side of Carmenita Road, approximately 605 feet 
south of Lakeland Road, from PF (Public Facilities) to R-3-PD (Multiple Family 
Residential - Planned Development). (Storm Properties, Inc.) 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the City Council: 
• Find that Zone Change Case No. 137 satisfies the criteria and conditions set

forth in Section 155.825 et. seq. of the City Code for the granting of a Change
of Zone request; and

• Find that Zone Change Case No. 137, involving the proposed Change of Zone
from PF, Public Facilities to R-3-PD, Multiple Family Residential - Planned
Development, is consistent with the City's General Plan; and

• Waive further reading and adopt Ordinance No. 1093, approving Zone Change
Case No. 137.

JULY 12, 2018 CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
Ordinance No. 1093, passed its first reading at the July 12, 2018 City Council 
meeting. Below is the substance of the agenda report for the proposed Ordinance as 
it appeared at the City Council meeting of July 121h

, listed under New Business as 
"Zone Change Case No. 137 / Ordinance No. 1093." It should be noted that there 
was no one from the public who came up to speak in favor or against the subject 
Ordinance. 

LOCATION/BACKGROUND 
The subject property, located at 13300 Lakeland Road, is currently comprised of one 
(1) parcel (APN: 8026-008-903) measuring approximately 558,028 sq. ft. (12.81-
acres), and located at the southwest corner of Carmenita Road and Lakeland Road.
The subject property is zoned PF (Public Facilities) and is currently developed with an
elementary school to the north and a preschool to the south. Residential uses are
located to the north, south, east, and west of the property. The residential properties
located to the east, west, and a portion of the south of the subject property are not
within the City's boundaries, but are within an unincorporated area of Los Angeles
County.

As part of their proposal to develop a new 128-unit gated apartment project, Storm 
Properties will subdivide the existing 12.81-acre parcel into 3 separate parcels. The 
South Whittier School District will continue to own all three parcel but will be leasing 
the middle portion to Storm Properties to develop their apartment project. The 

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen 
Planning and Development Department 

Date of Report: July 17, 2018 

ITEM NC>_ 12 





























July 26, 2018 

NEW BUSINESS 

Second reading of Ordinance No. 1094 of the City of Santa Fe Springs, California 
enacting a transactions and use tax to be administered by the Department of Tax 
and Fee and Selection of Councilmembers to Submit Arguments 

RECOMMENDATION : That the City Council: 
• Give second reading and adopt Ordinance No. 1094 of the City of

Santa Fe Springs, California enacting a transactions and use tax
to be administered by the Department of Tax and Fee
Administration, subject to adoption by the electorate;

• Select Council Members to submit arguments.

BACKGROUND 
At its July 12, 2018 meeting, the City Council adopted two resolutions and gave first 
reading to an ordinance to place a measure on the November 2018 statewide 
general election ballot to establish a one-cent transaction and use tax ("Measure"). 

1. Ordinance Approving Transaction and Use Tax

A city may levy, increase, or extend a transactions and use tax for general 
purposes if the ordinance proposing that tax is approved by a two-thirds vote of 
the City Council (four of five councilmembers) followed by approval of a majority 
vote of the qualified voters of the city." Rev & T C  §7285.9. Attorneys specializing 
in state and local taxes recommend that the City Council follow the standard 
procedure for adopting ordinances-Le.) give first and second reading, in order to 
comply with the "approval" requirement in Revenue and Taxation Code Section 
7285.9. 

At its July 12, 2018 meeting, the City Council gave first reading to the attached 
ordinance. Tonight's action would consist of giving second reading and adopting 
the ordinance. Upon approval, the Ordinance will be forwarded to the County of 
Los Angeles to be placed on the November 2018 statewide general election 
ballot. 

2. Resolution No. 9590: Ballot Arguments and Impartial Analysis
At its July 12, 2018 meeting, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 9590 which 
authorized councilmembers to prepare arguments. The staff report provided details 
required councilmember arguments. Tonight's action, the Council would specify 
which members of the City Council should prepare the arguments in support of the 
Measure that will be included in the voter pamphlet materials that voters receive. 
Elections Code Section 9282. The ballot argument must be accompanied by the 
names and signatures of no more than five (5) people. 

Report Submitted by: Yolanda Summerhill/Travis Hickey Date of Report: July 20, 2018 
City Attorney/Director of Finance & Administrative Services 

ITEM N0.13 



































July 26, 2018 
-·---.

NEW BUSINESS 

Request to Adopt Resolutions No. 9599, 9600 and 9601 Pertaining to the City's 
General Municipal Election to be held on Tuesday, November 6, 2018 

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council adopts: 
• Adopt Resolution No. 9599, calling a general municipal election to

be held November 6, 2018 for the election of three (3) Council
Members; and

• Adopt Resolution No. 9600, requesting the board of supervisors of the 
County of Los Angeles to consolidate a general municipal election for 
the purpose of electing three (3) council members to be held on
Tuesday, November 2018 with the statewide general election.

• Adopt Resolution No. 9601, adopting regulations for candidates for
elective office pertaining to candidates statements submitted to the
voters at an election to be held on Tuesday, November, 6, 2018. 

BACKGROUND 

At the November 6, 2018 general municipal election, voters will elect Council 
Members for a four-year term. Consistent with state law (Elections Code Sections 
10220) for general municipal elections consolidated with statewide general 
elections, the nomination period for candidates is July 16, 2018 through August 10, 
2018. 

It is necessary for the City Council to adopt a resolution calling and giving notice of 
holding a general municipal election in the City of Santa Fe Springs on November 
6, 2018 and requesting the Board of Supervisors of the County of Los Angles to 
consolidate the general municipal election with the statewide general election. 

By adoption of proposed resolutions, Los Angeles County Registrar/Recorder 
County Clerk is authorized to canvass the returns of the election. 

CONCLUSION 

Following this action, the City Clerk's office will submit the election materials to the 
County of Los Angeles Registrar of Voters. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The estimated cost for the November 2018 statewide general election is 
approximately $75,000.00. 

Raymond R. Cruz 
City Manager 

Report Submitted by: Yolanda Summerhill/Travis Hickey Date of Report: July 20, 2018 
City Attorney/Director of Finance & Administrative Services 

ITEM N0.14 



















NEW BUSINESS 

Measure Letter Designation 

RECOMMENDATION : That the City Council: 

July 26, 2018 

• Designate a letter for the Transaction and Use Tax measure that
will be placed on the ballot for the November 6, 2018 election.

BACKGROUND 

The Los Angeles County Registrar Recorder/County Clerk's office provides an 
opportunity for cities to designate a letter of their choice for city measures. With the 
adoption of two resolutions and the first reading of Ordinance No. 1094, a 
Transaction and Use Tax measure will be placed on the November 6, 2018 election 
ballot and Council has the opportunity to designate a letter for the measure. 

Therefore, staff is recommending to use one of the following letters: 
1st Option: Y
2nd Option: S 
3rd Option: A

Nevertheless, Council can also choose any other letters from A-Z. 

CONCLUSION 

Following this action, the City Clerk's office will submit the designation letter form to 
the County of Los Angeles Registrar of Voters. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

None. 

Attachments: 
None 

Report Submitted by: Janet Martinez 
City Clerk 

Raymond R. Cruz 
City Manager 

Date of Report: July 20, 2018 

ITEM NO. 15 



July 26, 2018 

NEW BUSINESS 

Sale of Parcel APN 8007- Process and Expenditures 

iThat the City Council Provide Direction Regarding the Potential Sale of City 
1RECOMMENDATIONS 

1 
IAssessors' Parcel Number (APN) 8007-001-909 (Camp Fire Girl's Parcel) to 
1Rafael Rosalez (Horizon Nursery). 
BACKGROUND 

In 2013, the City received a default judgement from the Los Angeles County 
Superior Court granting title to a parcel (APN 8007-001-012) owned by the Camp 
Fire Los Angeles Area Council, Inc. (Camp Fire Girls). The Court granted the City 
a default judgement because the Camp Fire Girls had been suspended as a 
corporation and thereby unable to respond to the City's interest purchasing the 
parcel. Pursuant to the City receiving title to the former Camp Fire Girls parcel, 
the Los Angeles County Assessor's Office changed the Assessor's Parcel Number 
to APN 8007-001-909 (indicating the parcel was tax exempt). 

In April, 2015 the City Council approved an Agreement with Horizon Nursery to 
lease the former Camp Fire Girls parcel (approximately 1.27 acres) so that they 
may expand their current nursery operations. The rental rate is $380.00 per month 
under this Agreement. This rental rate is consistent with SCE's rental rate. The 
Lease Agreement is for a five (5) year term with the option to renew for an 
additional five (5) years. 

The owners of Horizon Nursery, Mr. and Mrs. Rosalez, are long-time Santa Fe 
Springs residents. Leasing the vacant parcel removed an isolated vacant parcel 
as a potential nuisance attraction and reduced risk liability to the City. 

Mr. and Mrs. Rosalez communicated to the City their interest in purchasing parcel 
APN 8007-001-909 to construct a single-family home for their retirement or for their 
nursery business. Sale of this parcel would require the City to provide a permanent 
easement to access subject parcel. 

Pursuant to City Council request, the following are process and estimated 
expenditures to exe<!tite a purchase and sale agreement for subject parcel: 

1. Conduct Fair Market Value Appraisal $ 3,500 
2. Prepare a Parcel Map $ 5,000 
3. Prepare Permanent Access Easement Documents $ 3,500 
4. Prepare Title Report $ 1,000 
5. Escrow Fees (Based on Sale Price) $ TBD 

Attachments: 
None 
Report Submitted By: 

Total Estimate (Plus Escrow Fees): $ 13,000 

?v:�{!-� 
City Manager 

Noe Negrete, Director � 9ate of Report: July 18, 2018 
Department of Public Works/ · v 

ITEM NO. 16 



Approval of Funding for Miscellaneous Concrete Improvement Project FY 2018/19 
Under the CDBG Co-Op Agreement with the County of LA 

!RECOMMENDATIONS:

l·That the City Council take the following actions:
• Approve FY 2018-2019 CDBG Funding in the amount of $103,000;
• Appropriate $91,000 from UUT Funding to Miscellaneous Concrete

Improvement Project; and
• Conduct Public Hearing on August 23, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Councill 

Chambers to Provide for Citizen Review and Comment on the Proposedl
Project.

BACKGROUND 

The City participates in the Los Angeles Urban County Community Development 
Block Grant (CDBG) program, a U.S. Department of Housing & Urban 
Development (HUD) entitlement program administered by the County of Los 
Angeles. Although the funds are an "entitlement," every year, the City must make 
specific application to the County defining the projects to be funded. The 
application requires public participation subject to proper notification of at least 30 
days. Accordingly, notices will be posted from approximately July 26, 2018 to 
August 23, 2018, at City Hall, the kiosk at Town Center Hall, the City Library, and 
the Gus Velasco Neighborhood Center advising the public of this hearing. 

The City was allocated $103,000 for FY 2018-2019 CDBG funds. These funds 
can be utilized for proposed CDBG projects that meet one of the following three 
national objectives: 

1. Benefit low- and moderate-income persons;
2. Elimination of slums or blight;
3. Meet an urgent need.

Staff recommends that the City Council approve the CDBG funds for 
Miscellaneous Concrete Improvement Project, including sidewalks, curbs and 
ADA-compliant ramps primarily north of Telegraph Road, west of Arlee Road, 
south of Los Nietos Road, and east of Pioneer Boulevard. Staff further 
recommends that the City Council approve allocating $91,000 of Utility Users' Tax 
(UUT) funds to the Miscellaneous Concrete Improvement Project. 

A list of the proposed residential street concrete improvements projects is attached 
for City Council review and approval. The list is based on sidewalk evaluation and 
survey completed in early 2018. The survey evaluated sidewalk uplift throughout 
the City. The list represents the most severe uplift conditions of residential streets 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director "'1'!-1J / Date of Report: July 18, 2018 
Department of Public vfork� 

ITEM NC>_ 17 









July 26, 2018 

PRESENTATION 

Presentation to Sylvia Arias upon her Retirement 

RECOMMENDATION 
The Mayor may wish to call upon Director of Community Services, Maricela Balderas 
to assist with this presentation. 

BACKGROUND 

Sylvia Arias retired from service to the City of Santa Fe Springs on Friday, June 29, 
2018. Mrs. Arias has been invited to the Council meeting to be recognized for her 35 
years of service to our community. 

Mrs. Arias worked for the City's Child Care Program for 35 years. She was hired as a 
Substitute Teacher in 1983 for the school age program and was promoted to Children 
Services Supervisor in 1988. In 2010, when redevelopment funding was cut, Mrs. 
Arias' position was changed to Head Teacher. Over the course of her time in the City's 
Child Care Program, Mrs. Arias has also been involved in multiple programs and events 
within the Family and Human Services Division. 

Sylvia was instrumental in the planning, development, and implementation of the City's 
child care program. Tonight we would like to recognize and thank her for her service to 
the community and the City of Santa Fe Springs. 

��v 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas/ Ed Ramirez 
Department of Community Services 

Date of Report: July 18, 2018 

ITEM NO- 23A 



July 26, 2018 

PRESENTATION 

Recognition of Europa Sonada International Travel for 13 Years of Business in 
Santa Fe Springs 

RECOMMENDATION: 
The Mayor may wish to call upon Raelene Barraza, Public Affairs Assistant, to 
assist with this presentation. 

BACKGROUND 
Europa Soiiada International Travel came to the City of Santa Fe Springs June 1, 
2005. They have recently celebrated 13 years of business in the City. They are located 
on 12015 Slauson Avenue. Jose Luis Ortiz, President Tour Director, has committed 
to provide beautiful travel experiences for all of his clients through his international 
tours. 

Attachment(s): 
None 

Report Submitted By: Raelene Barraza 
City Manager's Office 

Zti /2-y 
City Manager 

Date of Report: July 19, 2018 

ITEM NC>- 23B 



o City Council Meeting
"'

July 26, 2018 

PRESENTATION 

Presentation from the office of Supervisor Janice Hahn - Grant Award for Park 
Security Measures at Los Nietos Park 

RECOMMENDATION: 
The Mayor may wish to call upon Ivan Sulic. 

BACKGROUND 
The office of Supervisor Janice Hahn has reached out to the City of Santa Fe 
Springs to notify us of a $40,000 grant that they wish to present for park security 
measures at Los Nietos Park. 

Attachment(s): 
None 

Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez 
City Clerk 

�ty 
Raymond R. Cruz 
City Manager 

Date of Report: July 19, 2018 

ITEM NO. 23C 



July 26, 2018 

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

Committee 

Beautification 
Beautification 
Beautification 
Beautification 

Family & Human Services 

Historical 
Historical 
Historical 
Historical 
Historical 

Parks & Recreation 
Parks & Recreation 
Parks & Recreation 
Parks & Recreation 

Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 

Sister City 
Sister City 
Sister City 

Youth Leadership Committee 
Youth Leadership Committee 
Youth Leadership Committee 
Youth Leadership Committee 

Applications Received: None 
Recent Actions: None 

Attachments: 
Committee Lists 
Prospective Members 

Report Submitted by: Janet Martinez 
City Clerk 

Vacancies Cou ncilmem ber 

2 
1 
4 
1 

1 

1 
2 
3 
3 
2 

1 
2 
1 
1 

3 

1 
2 
4 

2 
4 
3 

1 
1 
1 
2 

aymond R. Cruz 
City Manager 

Moore 
Rounds 
Sarno 
Zamora 

Sarno 

Moore 
Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 
Zamora 

Moore 
Sarno 
Trujillo 
Zamora 

Moore 
Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 

Rounds 
Sarno 
Zamora 

Moore 
Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 

Date of Report: July 20, 2018 


























	Agenda
	Item No. 3A
	Item No. 3B
	Item No. 4A
	Item No. 4B
	Item No. 4C
	Item No. 4D
	Item No. 5
	Item No. 6
	Item No. 7A
	Item No. 7B
	Item No. 8
	Item No. 9
	Item No. 10
	Item No. 11
	Item No. 12
	Item No. 13
	Item No. 14
	Item No. 15
	Item No. 16
	Item No. 17
	Item No. 23A
	Item No. 23B
	Item No. 23C
	Item No. 24A



